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In the Matter of
Philadelphia Electric Company
(Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2)

Docket Nos.

50-352 and 50-353 /[

Dear Board Members:

Enclosed are copies of letters dated November 6 and
December 4, 1984 from Philadelphia Electric Company to the

Pennsylvania Bureau of Corrections.

These letters were

given to Mr. Love, counsel for the Graterford Inmates, at

the conference held on February 27, 1985

Pennsylvania.
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in Harrisburg,

Sincerely,

Mark J. Wetterhahn
Counsel for Applicant
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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET
P.O.BOX 8699
PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19101

V.S . BOYER 1218) 841-4500
SR. VICE PRESIDENT
NUCLEAR oolvun November 6, 1984

Mr. L. P. Benning, Chief
Security/Safety

Pennsylvania Bureau of Correction
P. O. Box 598

Camp Hill, PA 17011

Dear Mr. Benning:

In October at a meeting I attended with you and your asso-
ciates at the Pennsy.vania Bureau of Correction as well as with
John Patten and Ralpn Hippert of PEMA, you proposed the training
program and list of equipment developed by the Bureau of Correction
for the radiological emergency response plan of the Graterford
prison. Since that date, we have had discussions with you relative
to various aspects of your requested program.

Wwith regard to the training plans, we understand that PEMA
will either conduct or review the program to assure that the train-
ing material is adequate for the intended purpose. Philadelphia
Electric Company agrees to reimburse the Bureau of Correction for
incremental costs associated with the training program beyond that
provided by the State of Pennsylvania under Act 147, the Pennsyl-
vania Radiation Protection Act. We expect that training will be
accomplished as part of the normal work week in soO far as possible.
Invoices for the incremental training costs may be directed to my
attention.

We have reviewed the equipment listed in the Pennsylvania
Bureau of Correction equipment cost projection and find the
quantity and type of equipment listed to be reasonable for the
purposes intended. We plan on initiating the purchase orders
for hardware and having it delivered to your attention.

Items 6, 7 and 8 of the equipment list covers the furnishing
of radios and associated equipment. We intend to purchase and
furnish this equipment to you, but as I discussed with you on the
phone, we are formulating a proposal which, while making the equip-
ment available to you when needed, will enable it to be utilized
rather than gathering Just in a storage cabinet.

We are pleased to work with you in the finalization of the
emevrgency planning needs for the Graterford Prison.

Sincerely,
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i PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC CCMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET
P.O.BOX 8699
PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19101

V.S . BOYER (21%5) 841-4500

SR. VICE PRESIDENT
NUCLEAR POWER

December 4, 1984

Mr, L. P, Benning, Chief
Security/safety

Pennsylvania Bureau of Correction
P. O, Box 598

Camp Hill, PA 17011

Dear Mr. Benning:

I appreciate your letter of November 27 relating to the
training and equipment needs of the Pennsylvania Bureau of
Correction which Philadelphia Electric Company will provide in
connection with the emergency plans for the Graterford Prison.

I believe my letter of November 6, together with the statements
in your November 27 letter, confirm our agreements with regard

to the conduct and expenses associated with the training program,

We are proceeding to issue reguisitions for furnishing you the
equipment items covered in the list which you prepared. With
regard to items 6, 7, and 8, our investigation has not disclosed
a method which we believe would be satisfactory to you, and at
the same time result in significant reduction in cost to us. We
will, therefore, furnish you the equipment as listed for your
storage and use. Should the industry work which is currently
being carried out result in an eventual reduction in the
emergency planning zone requirements and negate the need for
evacuation of the Graterford prisoners, we would expect that the
mobile radio equipment would be returned to us., We do not
expect such an event to occur within the next year or so, but I
do believe that work with regard to the safety aspects and
fission product release from nuclear facilities could eventually
justify a reduction in the offsite emergency planning
requirements,



Mr, L. P, Benning Page 2 December 4, 1984

Mr. Tepper of our Electrical Engineering Division will be
issuing the purchase order for the radio equipment and
Mr., Deneen of our Security Division will be coordinating the
ordering and delivery of the hardware items. Please feel free
to contact myself or either of these gentlemen if you have any
questions with regard to these items,

We are currently undergoing NRC hearings on the offsite
emergency planning issues. Tc obtain final approval for our
full power license, PEMA and FEMA may suggest that a tabletop
exercise be conducted to test the Graterford plan. We would
certainly appreciate your cooperation in this area. Please keep
us informed of any problems which may arise with regard to the
satisfactory resolution of the Graterford Prison emergency plan

approval,

Yol oy

ce: G, D, Tepper
R. J. Deneen
J. L., Patten, PEMA




